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[SECRET]

(1xhibit 1 H]
War DEPARTMENT,
Orrice oF THE CHIEF OF STAFF,
Washington, November 27, 1941.

Air Mail via Clipper

Lieutenant General Warrer C. Suorrt, U. S. A,

Headquarters Hawaiian Department, Fort Shafter, T. H, Office of the Depart-
ment Commander.

Dear Suort: The copy of your report on the additional air routes has been
received. The quantity of details requiring coordination, and the distances
involved in the projects make the short time consumed in getting rolling almost
unbelievably short. :

I extend vou my personal thanks for the effort you have expended on this job
and the results you are getting.

The way things are working out now, it looks as if we will be using trans-Pacific
airways almost continuously from now on. Our plans are O. K. for 4-engine
bombers, but what are the prospects for medium bombers? Do you think we
should even study that phase of trans-Pacific operations?

Best regards.

Sincerely.
'[S] H. H. ArnoLp,
Major General, U. S. A.,
Deputy Chief of Staff for Air.
A true copy:

Edward Von Geldern
Epwarp VoN GELDERN,
2nd Li., K. A,



